Ms, Jane E, Xirtley, Esq. Ex, Dir, &/11/86
Reporters Comudttee for Freedon of the Press

800 18 St., M, #2500

Washington, D.C. 20006

Dear Ms, Kirtley,

Because of illness and surgery your letter of 1C/7/85 was buried on my desk. I'm
sure you belicve what you said and I think that mokes it more outrageous. So your
reporter "examined the pleadiugs filed in the case.¥ And managed to refer to only
those of the government that without refutation mine wade clear were untruthful. By
this standard, if vou'd been reporting on Hitler, you'd have used only a condensa-
tion.of his speeches, ' ’

In the field in which I vork I au a minority of one. I'u the only so-called
"eritic” of the official investigntions of the political assassinations who is not a
conspiracy theorist. iline is a study of hov our institutions worked in those times
of great crisis and since thene The press is one of our bacic institutions, along
with the courts and to a desree lawyers., If you've done nothing else you've provided
a fine iten for the university archive I'n leaving,

If your reporter had done what you claim, then it would have been apparent that
I'd alleged perjury to procure the uapreccdented "discovery" order for the first time =
in POIA litigation and that my documented allegations were unrefuted, It happens that .
at the time of your letter I got "new evidence" in the forma of FBI documents dise- ﬁof‘)
closed to another requecter that thorouchly docirients vhat I've since alleged pro se.l'M_ kY
that fraud, verjury and idiseopresentation were the basis aud the only basis of the o
discovery order and the subsequent mouey judgemout againct we. Once T .was pro se I
sent copies of the pleadings of both cides to about 30 in the vress. Tt is, I think,
Jfir commentary on the press we have today and the reporters vho received copies
hat undenied allegntious iu court of FBT and Departuent of Justice fraud, perjury and
misrepresentations, fclonies, I believe, are not newsworthy. And you people who will
Le paying for what will happen, as I will not, will have eurned your reward. Freedom
of the press iandeed with such conecpets and standards!

. It vould have been uuch easier and eaoruocusly less costly for me to have just
paid the judgement. Lt will teke about three konths of my Social Security,., But I'u -
neither a phouy nor a covard and I do care about vhat you people don't really give a
damn gbout unless it hurts them and their payuasters personallye :

. I an reuwinded of an earlier case in which, auow othesst, I approached vouxr
committee secking the filiug of an amicus brief. You and the other phoniec didn't
but despite your abdications I persevered and as a result the iuvestisgatory files
exeuption was amended in 1974. The establishueut of wlich you arn nart was so pre-
judiced and so iundifforent to the penuwine interests of the estallichuent that not a
word appeared when one determined man, if you recall your LOfY ‘Jacl;son, made the
system work, In ry reporting days of the distant nast that vould have been nevs,

}ou close: your letter «ith the offer to susver any cpecifi westions I have,. I

have one: do you and yours really think it is not neuws when overvhelumingly documented
and unrefuted allegations of serious felonies are attributed,in court and subject to

sanctions - particularly iu POIA 1itisation? _{v /lLl Mol r
' Sinczrel;;, é ,

Herold Yeisbers
TG27 01d Receiver Road
Prederick, ld., 21701 j
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Legal Defense First Amendment FOI Service
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Harold Weisberg
7627 0l1d Receiver Road

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

October 7, 1985

I am sorry you disagree with our presentation of your FOI
lawsuit in the Summer issue of our magazine.

For this story, as in the others in our magazine dealing
with court decisions, we examined the pleadings filed in the

case. Since we have limited space, we necessarily must choose
those parts of the record which we think are of greatest
significance to our readers, while still providing an accurate
presentation of the case.

We do not, as a matter of policy, attempt to provide
extensive editorial "interpretation"™ of the cases we report.
However, given the large number of FOI lawsuits currently
pending, I think it is fair to say that the fact that we
included your case in our magazine indicates that we share your
belief that your case is significant.

Thank you for your comments. I will be happy to answer any
other specific questions you might have.

Very truly yours,

e fty

Jane E. Kirtley, Esq.
Executive Director

Steering Committee

Jack C. Landau
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